UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8
1595 Wynkoop Strast
Denver, CO 80202-
Phone 800-227-8% 1«
http://www.epa.gov/regiol

DEC 2 6 2017

Ref: 8 ENF-L

William Decker d/b/a
Rivershore Mobile Home Park
3308 Lower River Road #26
Great Falls, Montana 59405

Re: Closure of Administrative Order, William Decker dba Rivershore Mobile Home Park,
PWS ID# MT0000414, Docket No. SDWA-08-2009-0033

Dear Mr. Decker:

This letteri > inform you of the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s decision to close
the Administrative Order issued to you, as owner and operator of the Rivershore Mobile Home Park,
on May 21, 2009, and amended on January 10, 2011. The EPA has received documentation from the
Montana Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) that the Rivershore Mobile Home Park
water system has been conditionally excluded from federal requirements of 40 C.F.R. part 141. This
condition may be revoked or modified by MDEQ if it determines that a condition exists with potential
to cause harm to public health or if the exclusion is subsequently found to be in conflict with federal
or state laws or rules.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call Kathelene Brainich at 303-312-6481.

Sincerely,

Tiffany Cantor, Unit Supervisor

Drinking Water Enforcement Program

Water Technical Enforcement Program

Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice

cc: Eugene Pizzini, MDEQ (epizzini@mt.gov)
Andrea Vickory, MDEQ (avickory@mt.gov)
~ Aaron Pettis, MDEQ Legal (apettis@mt.gov)
Melissa Haniewicz, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk



